19 April 2021 Student Senate Meeting *Meeting Called to Order at 7:01PM*Quorum is met

Approval of the Minutes

I. Minutes are approved.

Community Comment

I. No Community Comment.

Committee Updates

- I. Student Reps to Faculty, College and Board Committees
 - A. Student Senate is responsible for approving student representatives to the Faculty, College, and Board Committees. A vote is held. All representatives are approved.

Old Business

- I. Block Budget Stipend Amendment
 - A. The amendment has been updated to reflect a cap on the amount a stipend can be. Discussion is held. A vote is held. The amendment passes.

New Business

- I. Protocall (24/7/365 Behavioral Health Service)
 - A. This service was brought to Senate's attention by Hannah Godbout from the Counseling Center. This would be a one-year trial run. From Hannah:
 - 1. In short, the Counseling Center for multiple years now has been trying to secure the funds to purchase a 24/7/365 add-on behavioral health service called Protocall. Many campuses in Minnesota already use this service, they are becoming almost standard practice for college counseling centers. I have attached their proposal below, for anyone from the Senate to view as needed. We would love to have this service on our campus, at minimum, trialing it for the 2021-2022 academic year. You will see in the proposal that the cost is \$1500 a month and \$2500 one-time set up fee- this amounts to a total of \$20,500 for a year. We have been pursuing additional potential funding sources, and could potentially come up with \$5,000-\$10,000 through other channels, in an ideal world the Senate could also offer \$10,000 to get us to our total. It has been made clear to me over the past few years how concerned the students on our campus and of course our Student Senate are about mental health resources on our campus. This would be a concrete way to significantly increase availability of these services, any time of day, any day of the year.
 - B. Senator Thompson motions to pass the budget as it is. Senator Chheng seconds. Discussion is held. A roll call vote is held. The budget passes.
- II. Discover the Outdoors Budget
 - A. Chair Learned goes through the budget for the Inclusive Excellence and Environmental Sustainability Committees' Discover the Outdoors craft budget. Discussion is held. A vote is held. The budget passes.
- III. Community Based Service and Learning Block Budget
 - A. Director Johnson reviews this block budget. Discussion is held. A roll call vote is held. The budget passes.
- IV. Inter Greek Senate Block Budget

- A. Director Johnson reviews this block budget. A roll call vote is held. The budget passes.
- V. Diversity Leadership Council Block Budget
 - A. Director Johnson reviews this block budget. Discussion is held. A roll call vote is held. The budget passes.
- VI. Student Athlete Volunteer Educators Block Budget
 - A. Director Johnson reviews this block budget. Discussion is held. A roll call vote is held. The budget passes.
- VII. Senior Week Block Budget
 - A. Director Johnson reviews this block budget. Discussion is held. A roll call vote is held. The budget passes.

Announcements

- I. Great job! (Co-President Concepcion)
- II. Class representatives got an email from Co-President Doran. Fill out the doodle poll in that email. (Co-President Doran)
- III. On Sunday, Senate will have a table at Discover the Outdoors in the Arb. There will be a tabling sign-up sheet. (Chair White)
- IV. IGNITE and Students for Reproductive Freedom will be having a Sexual Assault Awareness Month Event in the Arb on Wednesday at 7:30pm. (Co-President Elect Olono)
- V. Please get faculty reports done. (Director Bluhm)

Meeting adjourned at 8:08PM